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CHURCHES 871

Sundays, Mass at eight ami half-past ten o'clock

A. M., and Vespers at half-past seven o'clock p. m.;

week days, at liall'past seven o'clock a. m.

St. Ignatius Church.
Location north siile of Market Street between

Fourth and Fifth. Serveii by the Fathers of the

Society of Jesus, connected with St. Ignatius' Col-

\ege. *Tbe ohl building, dedicated July 15th, 1855,

being found too stnall for the rapidly increasing con-

gregation, the new ball of the College is at present

used as a chinch, and accommodates about three

thousand persons. The present portion of the in-

stitution, recently erected, cost about $120,000.

Masses: Smidnys. at live, forty-five minutes past

five, half-past six, fifteen minutes past seven, eight,

forty-five minutes past eight, half-past nine, and
half past ten o'clock a. m.; Vespers at half-past

seven o'clock p. m.; week days, at five, forty-five

minutes past five, half-past six, fifteen minutes past

seven, and eight o'clock a. m.

Notre Dame des Victoires.

Location north side of Bush Street between Dn-
pont and Stockton. Rev. Henri de Clerc, Pas-
tor; residence 51(j Bush Street.

The congregation was organized May, 1856, and
its edifice dedicated on the fourth of the same
month. The building was constructed by a so-

ciety of Baptists, and at the date above given was
disposed of to the pjesent owners. It has a ground
base of fifty by one hundred feet, is a very beau-

tiful and massive brick structure, and with its base-

ment, which is intended for school rooms connected
with the church, has a capacity of comfortably seat-

ing seven hundred persons.

Services at ei}j:ht o'clock a. m. every day. Sundays
at eight and half-past ten o'clock a. m.; also, Vespers
at three o'clock p. m.

Mission Dolores.
Location southwest corner Sixteenth and Dolores

streets. Itev. Thomas Cushing, Pastor; Rev.Wil-
liam Bowman, Assistant; pastoral residence adjoin-

ing the church.
This church was dedicated on the ninth of Octo-

ber, 177(5, although projected in 1769, by Father Jn-
nipero Serra, the Father of the California Missions.

The first Friar who had charge was Francisco
Paiou, who was assi.sied in his labors by Benito
Cambon. At the organization of this Mission, and
for its protection, there were fifteen soldiers located

at the Presidio, nnder the command of S. Flores.

A cemetery is att-ached to the church, in which
the first interment was made in September,
1776. The first Indian convert was baptized on the

twenty Bevent h day of December, in the same year.

In the introductory portion of the San Francisco
Directory for \X&2. page live, will be found further

details connected with the history of this Mission.

Attached to this church is a large day school.

Services at eight and half-past ten o'clock a. m. on
Sundays and Festivals.

St. Joseph's Church.
Location west side of Tenth Street between Fol-

sotn and Howard. Rev. H. P. Gallaghkr. Pas-

tor ; Rev. Joseph A. Gallagher, Rev. A. Cullen,
and Rev. Jolm McNally, Assistants

;
pastoral resi-

dence adjoining the church.
This church was opened for divine service on the

eighth day of December. ISGl. The building first

erected was a i\eat and substantial one-story frame,
sixty feet long by thirty seven feet wide, and stands
on the one hundred-vara lot donated by Horace
Hawes, Esq., for the future (Cathedral of the Arch-
Diocese. The foretnentioned building, removed
back for a school, has been replaced by a new edi-

fice, over thrice the size of the above. It is cruci-

form Gothic, and elegantly finished. The new

building is designed to be, as nearly as possible,

earthquake and piinic proof, the ceiling being done
in finely finished wood, and the large entrance door
to slide on rcdiers.

Services on Sundays and Festival days. Masses :

Sundays at half past six, eight, nine, and half past
ten o'clock a.m. ; Catechism at half past nine o'clock
A.M., and Vespers at seven o'clock p.m. ; Mass, week
days at seveu and half p ist seven o'clock a.m.

St. Rose's Church.
Location Braiuian Street near Fourth. Pastor

(vacant). Attended from St. Ignatius.

This church was dedicated on the Festival of
Pentecost, June 8ih, 1862. There is connected with
the church a school for tfiils, in charge of the Sis-

ters of St. Dominic, which contained, within one
month after its establishment, one hundred and fifty

six pupils. There are now about four hundred girls

in regular atlenifaiice.

Mass, Sundays at eight o'clock a.m.

St. Bridget's Church.
Location southwest corner of Broadway and Van

'^ ess Avenue. Rev. B. M Doogan. O. P., Pastor ;

Rev. P. C.illabau, O.P., Assistant; residence rear
of church.
This church was completed and services first held

in February, 18t)4. It is a one-story wooden struc-

ture, foity by seventy-six feet, elected upon a valu-
able lot purchased by Archbishop Alemany, at a
cost of $5,000. An addition, at a cost of several
thousand dollars, has lately been made to this

church, and it is now about twice its former size.

Services are lield every Sunday at. eiglit and half
past ten o clock a m., and seven o'clock p.m. ; week
days, at seven o'clock a.m.

St, Peter's Church.
Location west side of Columbia Street between

Twenty-fourth and Twenty-titth. Rev. GiB-
NEV, Pastor ; Rev. William B. O'Connor, Assistant;
pastoral residence, east side of Alabama Street, be-

tween Twenty fourth and Twenty-fifth.
It is the intention of the Pastor to enlarge the

Church to accommodate the ever increasing congre-
gation.

Services on Sundays at eight and half past ten
o'clock A.M. Sunday School at half past nine o'clock
A.M.

Church of the Holy Cross

.

Location Calvary Cemetery. Rev, Ja.mes Lar-
GAN, Pastor; residence north side of Geary Street,
between Devisadero and Broderick. Services are
held at the usual hours.

Chapels.
In addition to the services held at the difTerent

Roman Catholic Churches throughout the city, reli-

gious exercises take [ilace regularly at the followinuf

institutions: Presentation Convent Chapel, Powell
Street; St. Mary's Hospital Chapel, BrannanStreet

;

Magdalen Asylum Chapel, San Brmio Road ; St.

Mary's College Chapel, San Jose Road, and St.

Joseph's Infant Asylum, Bay View Turnpike.

SWEDENBORGIAX.
First New Jerusalem Church.

Location north side of O'Farrell Street between
Mason and Taylor. Rev. Joh.n- Doughty, Pastor;
residence 1508 Leavenworth Street.

This society was organized February 15th, 1852.

It has erected upon an eligible lot,measuring fifty-five

feet front by one hundred and thirty-seven feet deep,

a very neat church edifice in the tiothic style, capa-
ble of seating' about three hundred and fifty persons,
and at a total expense, including lot and chui'ch, of

JONES, PULLMAN & CO., 116 Saocom Street, Bilk and Velvet Kibbons.


